

# Obodovskyi Oleksandr

# MANUAL QA TEST ENGINEER, 25 000 FPH.

Вік: 40 років

Режим роботи: віддалена робота

Категорії: IT, WEB фахівці

Увійдіть або зареєструйтеся на сайті як роботодавець, щоб бачити контактну інформацію.

Опис

**OLEKSANDR OBODOVSKYI** 

Date of birth: 18 June of 1985

#### **SUMMARY**

Hands-on experience in following spheres: 4 years as a programmer in 1C Enterprise, 5 years as Social Media Marketing Manager and 6 months as Crowd tester on Test.io platform. During my work as a crowd tester, I have gained experience that will allow me to build a career as a Software Testing Engineer and apply the knowledge gained in the process. What attracts me the most in software testing is a feeling that my work is meaningful. The biggest motivation for me is to see actual results of hard work, like released product or implemented feature and to know that I've contributed to this result as well.

# MY STRONG TRAITS:

- · Responsible and dedicated
- · Attentive to details
- · Have good analytical and communication skills
- Self-motivated
- · Quality-focused team player

#### **EDUCATION**

2003 - 2008

Central Ukrainian National Technical University

Master's degree in Computer Systems and Networks

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

Aug 2022 - Present. Crowd tester, Test.io platform

- · Beta testing of web applications
- · Functional testing
- · Localization testing
- UI testing
- · Mobile testing
- · Test cases creation
- · Test cases execution
- · Defect reporting

Sep 2017 - Present. Social Media Marketing Manager, Chesnok.ua Advertising Agency

- · Developing marketing strategies for new products
- · Identifying potential customers
- Setting up companies in AdsManager for brand promotion, products and services
- · Creating marketing videos using 2D
- Making illustrations or photos for use in animated videos
- Designing realistic product application images for use in advertisements
- · Developing of application prototypes
- · Creating and design of printed and digital materials
- · Providing original social content, graphics, and motion animation for social media
- Designing of photo and video materials for online stores

Aug 2007 - Apr 2011 Software Engineer, HydroPower Group, Ukraine

- Developing of software modules
- · Developing and modification of external printed forms and reports
- Integration of 1C Software program with other data storage systems
- Unit testing
- · Manual functional testing
- · Writing user instructions
- · Analysis of customer requirements
- Software Administration 1C Enterprise 8
- Technical support for users
- · User training

#### ADDITIONAL STUDY AND COURSES:

- Aug 2022 Feb 2023 UpSkillMe\_Software Testing (EPAM) learn.epam.com/
- Aug 2021 Present. Business English skyengschool.com/
- Apr 2022 May 2022 BA Fundamentals (EPAM) learn.epam.com/
- Feb 2022 Apr 2022 Software Testing (EPAM) learn.epam.com/
- Sep 2019 Jan 2020 Animation course in After Effects pixel.one/

## HARD SKILS:

- · developing and maintaining checklists, test cases
- · requirements clarification and analysis
- · root cause analysis of found defects
- · bug reporting
- · regression testing
- · manual functional testing
- · manual testing of web application
- · localization testing
- · mobile testing
- GUI testing
- Jira Basics
- ISTQB glossary terms
- · estimation methods
- · Agile basics: Kanban, Scrum
- SQL basics
- practical experience with API Testing Tools: Postman, Fiddler, Chrome DevTools

## LANGUAGES:

English - B1

Polish - B1

Ukrainian - native

Russian - native